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1. CONTRACT ID CODE  
 K 
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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  
 

0001 

3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
03 January 2002 

4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 
 

N/A 

5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)  
 

 

6.  ISSUED BY  CODE 
    DEFENSE ENERGY SUPPORT CENTER 

 SCO600   7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)                
CODE 

 

 8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD, SUITE 4950    
 FT. BELVOIR, VA  22060-6222               FAX  (703) 767-8757  
 BUYER/SYMBOL – S. ANDERSON/DES C-EPP 
    PHONE  (703) 767-8127                            P.P. 8.2                    

 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., Street, City County, State, and ZIP Code)  
               

 
X 

9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
SP0600-01-R-0121 

  9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
September 11, 2001 

  
 

10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.  

  10b.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
 

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS  
 

 [ X ]    The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
 [   ] is extended,   [ X ] is not extended  
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following 
methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __1__ copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF 
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE 
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.   If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an 
offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.  
  

12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 
 

13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,  
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

    
    

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.  I2.05 CHANGES-FIXED PRICE (AUG 87) 

      B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
 office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

    C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  FAR 43.01   
  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)  

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor [  ] is not, [ X ] is required to sign this document and return  ____1__ copies to the issuing office.  
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 
See Pages 2-5 
 
      
 
 
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
  15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)  
                             

16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER  

      ANWAR ALI 
15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR  
 BY                                           
 (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C. DATE 
SIGNED 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  

 BY  Anwar Ali 
 
  (Signature of Contracting Officer)  

16C. DATE SIGNED 
   January 3, 2002 

NSN 7540-01-152-8070   30-105      STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) 
PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE        Prescribed by GSA 
          FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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A.  The following changes are hereby made to Solicitation SP0600-01-R-0121:  
 
1.  DD Form 1707, Information to Offerors or Quoters Section A Cover Sheet the 
following Blocks are hereby corrected: 
 

Change the fax number in Block 3 to:”703-767-8757;”  
Change the closing date in Block 5 Para. B. to:”March 11, 2002;” and, 
Change the name in Block 7a to “ALI, ANWAR “ 

 
2.  Section C, Paragraph 7, Response to Service Interruptions and Contingencies - 
The following response times are in effect for Fort Knox employees maintaining the 
wastewater system.  As part of their Service Interruption/Contingency Plan, 
contractor shall meet or exceed these response times.  

 
Priority 1's - Emergencies, sewage leaking onto ground, main broken, plant shut 
down, lift station shutdown, etc.  Respond within 15 minutes (can be by phone), 
be mobilized on site within 2 hours and 24 hours to complete. 
 
Priority 2's - Routine outages/scheduled maintenance. Complete work within 7 
days. 
 
Priority 3's - Complete within 30 days. 
 
Note:  Majority of Service Orders will fall in Priority 1 category. 

 
3.  Section C, Paragraph 10, Environmental Compliance - Delete remainder of 
paragraph after first sentence. 
 
4.  Site visit dates.  Date and schedule for site visit are as follows; 
 

16 Jan 2002 Technical library available for viewing 8:30 am - 11:00 am and 
1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. 
17 Jan 2002 Technical library available for viewing 8:30 am - 11:00 am and 
1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. 
17 Jan 2002 Tour treatment plant 1:00pm - 4:00pm. 
 
Notes:  Technical library is located in building 80. POC at Fort Knox for tour is 
Bob Ender at (502) 624-5252 or J. R. Cardin at (502) 624-1010. 
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5.  Section K, Representations, Certifications, and other Statements of Offerors  
Provisions  
 

A.  Delete 52.219-1/I/II (a)(1) The North American Industry Classification 
System (NAICS) code for this acquisition is 221122 Electrical Distribution services 
and replace with the following: 

 
(a)(1) The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code for this 
acquisition is 221320 Sewerage Systems. 

 
B.  Delete 52.219-1/I/II (2) The small business size standard is 4 Million 

Megawatt Hours and replace with the following: 
 
(2) The small business size standard is $5.0 Million  

 
6.  L5 Proposal Preparation Instructions – Volume 11: Past Performance   

 
Add to the first paragraph, second sentence. “Also the past performance is to be 
submitted on the CD.” 

 
7.  L7.5 Detailed Instructions for Price Proposal, Section 2 – Schedule B-1 Cost 
Proposal, Introduction, and Pricing Assumptions. 
 

The “Total Fixed Monthly Charge (to be entered in Sub-CLIN AB)” is changed to 
read “Total Fixed Monthly Charge (to be entered in Sub-CLIN AA)”. 

 
8.  C.11.2.4 Annual Capital Upgrades and Renewals and Replacements Plan and 
M.3 Evaluation Factors and Subfactors. 
 

Delete the “??” from all paragraphs. 
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B.  Questions and Answers from the Preproposal Conference held on 11 December 2001                     
are stated herein. 

1. Section J list of equipment will be included in contract?    

Answer:  Yes, the equipment will be included in the contract. 

2. Why was the water system not included in the privatization? 
Answer:  Fort Knox elected to do it separately. 

 
3. Equipment of cleaners for spare parts are not included?  

Answer:  The current inventory list has been included in the RFP.  
 

4. Will the permit transfer and how long will the transfer take? 
Answer:  Yes, it will take approximately 60 days for the transfer. 
 

5. Is there a KPDS permit? 
Answer:  Yes. 

 
6. Will the contractor be regulated under PSC?  

Answer:  No. 
 

7. What is the current condition of the systems? 
Answer:  Dates and feet of the installed pipe is listed in the Technical library. 
 

8. Is there a list of problem areas, like in the piping? 
Answer:   Yes, they are listed in the Technical library. 

  
9. When will the Technical library be available? 

Answer:  During the site visit dates and at other coordinated times. 
  

10. What is Price realism? 
Answer:  The realist price is the government estimate of the cost of what you are 
proposing. 
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11. What about the other wastewater plant that is currently on the base? 

Answer:  This is included as part of this RFP. 
 

12. What is the rate of the electric? 
Answer:  The electric will be provided.  

 
13. Who provides the water? 

Answer:  Fort Knox will. 
 

14. Is there a charge for the water? 
Answer:  Not unless a new building is constructed and it is connected to the water 
system.  

 
15. Will the Government tools convey?  

Answer:  Yes, Section J will be amended.  
 

16. Are there restrictions on the service area? 
Answer:  Yes, it is pre-restricted for Fort Knox use. 
 

17. Have you had a recorded leak? (SSES) 
Answer:  Do not know.  

 
18. Are there drawings of the system? 

Answer: Yes, in the technical library.  
 
19. Maintain the system to where? 

Answer:  Maintain through the connection but not into the other pipe. 
 

20. Will the closing date for the RFP be extended? 
Answer:  No. 

 
21. Is it mandatory for the contractor to hire employees that now work the system? 

Answer:  No, it is not mandatory. 


